

Ben de Somer
Environment & Community Manager
Liddell Coal Operations Pty Ltd
PO Box 7
Singleton NSW 2330

22/10/2020

Dear Mr de Somer

**Liddell Coal Mine (DA 305-11-01)
Indirect Offset Management Plan**

I refer to the revised Indirect Offset Management Plan for the Liddell Coal Mine which has been prepared in accordance with the relevant requirements of Commonwealth Approval No. EPBC 2013/6908 and addresses the requirements of condition 26 of Schedule 3 of the above development consent.

The Department has reviewed the revised Indirect Offset Management Plan and notes that the Biodiversity and Conservation Division has no objections to the proposed revisions. Accordingly, the Department considers that the Indirect Offset Management Plan meets the relevant requirements of DA 305-11-01.

Please ensure that the revised plan is placed on the Project's website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lauren Evans on 9274 6311.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Spratt
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)